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and that these might conceivably serve as a nucleus for
the new society.

MEETINGS ANNOUNCED
ELECTRON MICROSCOPY AT DELFT

An international conference on electron microscopy is
to be held at Delft, Holland July 4-9 under the auspices
of the section for applied physics of the Netherlands
Physical Society. General lectures will be read by Messrs.
Astbury of the University of Leeds, Le Poole of the Tech-
nical University of Delft, Ramberg of Princeton Univer-
sity, Haine of Aldermaston, and Drummond of Victoria
University of Manchester. Offers for short papers should
be sent to Dr. V. E. Cosslett, Cavendish Laboratory, Cam-
bridge, England, for English attendants, or to Ir. W. A.
Le Riitte, Lab. voor Techn. Physica, Delft, Holland, for
more details.

STATE UNIVERSITY OF IOWA

The annual meeting of the Colloquium of College
Physicists will be held at the State University of Towa, at
Iowa City, on June 16, 17, and 18. At least seventy col-
leges will be represented. Papers will be presented by
physicists from New York, New Jersey, Massachusetts,
Iowa, Minnesota, Illinois, Indiana and Wisconsin. A fea-
ture of the meeting is an exhibit of experimental and non-
experimental devices and models designed for use in col-
lege instruction of physics. Twenty-six colleges will par-
ticipate in the exhibit.

NATIONAL ACADEMY OF SCIENCES
NEW OFFICERS ELECTED

The National Academy of Sciences has announced the
election of ofhcers, members, and foreign associates at its
annual meeting held in Washington, April 25, 26, and 27.
E. B. Wilson, emeritus professor of vital statistics of the
Harvard School of Public Health, was elected to a four-
vear term as vice president, while J. H. Hildebrand of
the University of California and E. W. Goodpasture of
Vanderbilt University were chosen as council members
for a three-year period.

New members elected to the Academy include the fol-
lowing physicists: R. R. Brode, M. Delbriick, W. W.
Hansen, F. W. Loomis, G. B. Pegram, J. Schwinger, and
F., W. H. Zachariasen. Foreign associates elected include
P. A. M. Dirac of St. John's College, Cambridge, England
and H. Yukawa of Kyoto University, Japan.

FELLOWSHIPS GRANTED
RCA PRE-DOCTORAL

The National Research Council has announced the
awarding of Radio Corporation of America pre-doctoral
fellowships in electronies to: C. K. Birdsall, David Carter,
and H. C. Poulter of Stanford University; W. A, Craven,
Jr. of Princeton University; Gerald Estrin of the Uni-
versity of Wisconsin; and Fumio Naka of Harvard Uni-
versity, A. L. Aden of Harvard and R. W. Olthuis of the
University of Michigan, who received RCA fellowships
last year, received renewals for an additional year.

AT&T

Frank B. Jewett Fellowships for 1949-1950 have been
awarded by the American Telephone and Telegraph Com-
pany to Harish-Chandra and Robert Karplus of the In-
stitute for Advanced Study, Princeton; James A. Jenkins
of Harvard University; Joaquim Mazdak Luttinger of
Physikalisches Institut, Zurich, Switzerland; David E.
Mann of the University of Minnesota; and Harvey
Winston of Columbia University.

IHONORS AND AWARDS
MEDALS FOR MERIT

Three California Institute of Technology scientists,
Robert A. Millikan, Clark B. Millikan, and Louis G.
Dunn, have received Presidential Medals for Merit
awards, the highest given by the government for eivilian
participation in World War IL. R. A. Milikan acted in
an advisory capacity on various wartime projects, was a
member of the missiles committee of the Navy's Bureau
of Ordnance, and as head of the Institute was responsible
for training naval officers. C. B. Millikan has in the past
been closely connected with the Caltech jet propulsion
laboratory, and now is chairman of its directing board.
He was the wartime director of wind tunnel testing at
the Institute, and was an OSRD consultant. L. G. Dunn
was assistant director of the jet propulsion laboratory
during the war (he is now director), participated in the
naval ofhicer training program, and was a consultant for
the Navy Department, the Ordnance Department, and
the Air Forces.

C. Rogers McCullough, formerly director of the power
pile division of Clinton Laboratories at Oak Ridge, Ten-
nessee, and at present with Monsanto Chemical Com-
pany's general development department, has received the
President's Certificate of Merit in recognition of invalu-
able wartime scientific services. Before going to Oak
Ridge, Dr. McCullough directed various phases of rocket
propellant and motors work for the National Research
Defense Committee.

INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE

Vannevar Bush, president of the Carnegie Institution
of Washington, has received the 1949 medal of the In-
dustrial Research Institute for his leadership in the Office
of Scientific Research and Development during World
War 11,

CYRUS B. COMSTOCK PRIZE

M. A. Tuve, director of the Department of Terrestrial
Magnetism of the Carnegie Institution, has been awarded
the Cyrus B. Comstock prize for his contributions to
nuclear physics, development of the proximity fuse, and
an increased understanding of the upper atmosphere. The
award was made at a dinner of the National Academy of
Sciences in Washington, D. C. on April 26.

STALIN PRIZE

Annual Stalin Prize awards have been received by a
number of Soviet scientists for 1949. Among the physicists
honored were Giorgi Latishev, chief of Leningrad’s
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Physical Technical Institute, Sergei Vernov, chief of the
Physical Institute of the Academy of Science, and Mikhail
Lavrentiev, all of whom received first prize awards, and
Giorgi Grinberg, Leonid Kantorovich, and Ivan Khvosti-
kov.

SIGMA XI

Three scientists of the Washington, D. C. area have
been elected to honorary membership in the Society of
Sigma Xi, national honorary scientific fraternity. They
are George A. Ellinger and Robert Simha, both of the
National Bureau of Standards, and Charles S. Piggot,
consultant to the Research and Development Board of the
National Defense Establishment.

Two Union College physies instructors, James Nicol
and Jerome M. Rehr, have been elected to associate mem-
bership in Sigma Xi, national honorary scientific society,
according to an announcement by the Union College chap-
ter of the society.

IRE

The Institute of Radio Engineers recently presented its
Fellow Award to John N. Dyer, supervisor of radar and
air navigation research and development for Airborne
Instruments Laboratory, Mineola, L. I, for administrative
and technical contributions to radio, including polar ex-
pedition communications, and important wartime radio
counter-measures.

GEOPHYSICAL OBSERVATORY

Henry G. Booker, professor of electrical engineering at
Cornell University, has been elected Honorary Fellow of
the Geophysical Observatory, University of Alaska. The
citation was made in recognition of his contributions to
basic knowledge in the field of geophysics by his work
on electromagnetic wave propagation in the upper at-
mosphere and by his work on microwave propagation,

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Harold Lyons, chief of the microwave standards lab-
oratory of the National Bureau of Standards, has received
the Arthur S. Flemming Award, presented by the Wash-
ington Junior Chamber of Commerce, for outstanding
government service.

IRVING 5. LOWEN

Irving S. Lowen, 38, associate professor of physics,
who was at Washington Square College of Arts and
Science of New York University for fifteen vears, died on
April 23 after an illness of six weeks. He was a research
associate with the Manhattan Project. He achieved dis-
tinction for his work on cosmic rays and quantum theory
of radiation. He directed a cosmic ray project under the
auspices of the ONR at New York University.

HARRY M. DAVIS

Harry M. Davis, 38, science editor of Newsweek maga-
zine was drowned in the Gulf of Mexico on May 16th. A
student of engineering and physics, Mr. Davis was later
a Nieman Fellow and, before serving in the Signal Corps
during the war, was a Sunday feature and science writer
for the New York Times.

JUNE 1949

For several years the annual reports to the members
of the American Institute of Physics have begun by re-
viewing the general position of physics in America. Prin-
cipal postwar adjustments appear to have been made by
1948 and the report for the vear just past, presented at
the March meeting of the Governing Board, was devoted
entirely to the functioning of the American Institute of
Physics, 1 shall summarize it here, taking rather more
than my usual space to present the more important in-
formation it carries. Members of the American Institute
of Physics who wish the complete reports may have them
for the asking.

Any comprehensive discussion of the Institute falls
naturally into three parts. The fArst deals with the Insti-
tute as an agency for general service and cooperation.
The second deals with the Institute as a joint publishing
house. The third deals with the financial aspects of the
first two.

GENERAL SERVICE

It is an important part of the director’s duties to fol-
low closely the affairs, problems, and aspirations of the
member societies, to encourage each to consider the inter-
ests of the others, and to provide the general community
of information and reasoning which is essential as a
foundation for agreement. By this process the societies are
somewhat guided by each other, and the Institute is auto-
matically guided by all. The Institute also represents the
societies in external relationships and obligations with
many other organizations. In this there is, in addition to
the value of such service, a great saving to the societies
in officer-time and expense.

Direct service to physicists and their societies includes
the maintenance and administration of the joint “pub-
lishing house" and associated problems which will he
treated further below. In addition there is the mainte-
nance of associates (company memberships) partly for
support of the journals; and there is the development of
considerable continuing income from sources other than
the societies for publishing and other operations. The
amount currently received is in addition to, and also
greater than, the total of dues paid by all members of
all five member societies.

The Institute, because of its broad representation, is in
a favorable position to solicit grants for special projects.
It also promotes membership in the societies and non-
member subscriptions to the journals, handles a large
volume of general mail, provides legal and public rela-
tions counsel, a placement service, and maintains a head-
quarters building for the economical housing of Institute
and society activities. It is a tangible center of adherence
and a symbol of unity and strength.

The Institute exists also to help honor the obligation
of physics to the community and the general culture. In
many important respects the objectives and obligations of
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